Gaston County

Gagt()n County Board of Commissioners

www.gastongov.com

Public Works

Board Action

File #: 24-377

Commissioner Fraley - Public Works - To Approve the Sale and Transfer of Ownership of Surplus Gaston County Vehicle
# 474 and Vehicle # 564 to the Cherryville Police Department for $1.00 Each

STAFF CONTACT
Daniel K Ziehm, PE - Director - Public Works - 704-862-6795

BUDGET IMPACT
No additional County funds.

BUDGET ORDINANCE IMPACT
N/A

BACKGROUND

Gaston County has designated Vehicle #474 and Vehicle #564 to be in poor condition, uneconomical for continued use
and as having met the established surplus criteria. Vehicle #474 is a 2015 Dodge Charger with a total mileage of
168,332. Vehicle #564 is a 2015 Dodge Charger with a total mileage of 153,796. Both vehicles were previously assigned
to the Gaston County Police Department.

The Cherryville Police Department has requested these surplus vehicles pursuant to N.C.G.S. 160A-274. his Board
Action authorizes the transfer of these vehicles “as is” with no warranties to the Cherryville Police Department for $1.00
each. In the event the vehicle is not in acceptable condition at the time of transfer, substituting another similar surplus
vehicle is not permitted. Further, this transfer is conditioned upon the understanding that all expenses including, but not
limited to, repairs, motor fuels and lubricants, vehicle tag, inspection, and any other costs associated with the purchase
and ownership, will be the sole responsibility of the Cherryville Police Department. The Cherryville Police Department
agrees to use the vehicles for official agency use, and the vehicles may not be sold, or title transferred to another person
or entity for a minimum of 2 years after purchase from Gaston County. These vehicles are purchased in “as is, where is”
condition, except that County-owned equipment and decals will be removed. Gaston County does not warrant in any way
the condition or future operation/reliability of said vehicle. Approval of this Board Action authorizes the County Manager,
or his designee, to execute said agreement and any other documents as may be necessary for the sale and title transfer
to the Cherryville Police Department of both vehicles.

POLICY IMPACT
N/A

ATTACHMENTS

Surplus Vehicle Request from the Cherryville Police Department
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Cherryville Police Department

Brandon Hunsucker Chief of Police

704 E Church St
Cherryville, NC 28021
Office (704)-435-1717 Fax (704)-435-1716

Letter of Intent

Date: July 9, 2024

Chief Stephen Zill

Gaston County Police Department
420 W. Franklin Blvd.

Gastonia, NC 28052

Gaston County Fleet Maintenance
Dear Chief Zill and Gaston County Fleet Maintenance,

We are writing to formally express our interest to purchase two (2) surplus police vehicles from the
Gaston County Police Department's fleet. These vehicles will be used by the Cherryville Police
Department to support our patrol division, serving as spare cars for reserve officers and providing
backup to our active patrol units.

We would appreciate it if you could provide us with the details regarding the available retired vehicles,
including their current condition, mileage, and any pertinent maintenance records. Additionally, we
would like to discuss the financial aspects and any necessary procedures to facilitate the purchase.

We look forward to collaborating with you on this matter and are eager to finalize the purchase.
Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Sincerely,

Brandon Hunsucker
Chief of Police
Cherryville Police Department



